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MEMORANDUM
TO: Rapid City Public Works Committee
FROM: Patsy Horton, Transportation Planning Coordinator
DATE: November 20, 2003
RE: Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Master Plan for Integration
Strategies

Attached for your review is a copy of the Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Master
Plan for Integration Strategies. Brian Scott with SRF Consulting Group will be making a
brief presentation at the November 25, 2003, Public Works Committee meeting, and we
will be asking for your acceptance of this study. The Final Draft Report was discussed
and received preliminary approval at a public hearing before the Executive Policy
Committee on November 19, 2003.

The application of ITS technology can improve the safety, efficiency and cost-
effectiveness of transportation systems. This Plan will provide a basis for incorporating
ITS technology into capital improvements plans and integrating ITS technology into the
transportation system to address the region’s needs.

MPO Committee Recommendation: The Executive Policy Committee recommends
approval of the Final Draft Report for the Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Master
Plan for Integration Strategies.




